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Rabia’tul Hana Ishak

From: Hafizoh Md Aris
Sent: Wednesday, 12 February, 2025 8:43 AM
To: Rabia’tul Hana Ishak
Cc: Khalidatul Asrin Abdul Aziz; Mohd Hisyam Hatimtai; Mohd Suzlezan Supu; Mohammad 

Khairul Hakimin Zainoor; Shanthini Tamadoram; Nurul Ain Alia Abdullah Zawawi
Subject: Fw: Your domain name will expire in 30 days

Dear Hana, 
 
untuk makluman. 

From: MYNIC BERHAD <noreply@mynic.my> 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 1:05 AM 
To: Hafizoh Md Aris <hafizoh@mpc.gov.my> 
Subject: Your domain name will expire in 30 days  
  

selfcare.ichoose.my | email: customercare@mynic.my  
 

  

Dear Hafizoh,  
 
Just to let you know that your domain will expire soon. Don’t forget to renew before the 
expiry date to avoid domain suspension.  
 
 
The details are as below:  

Account No D3A001291 

Domain Name pemudah.gov.my 

Expiry Date 12-Mar-2025 
 
 
 
Renewing your domain name is quick and easy. Simply log in to your SELFCARE 
account and renew it at Renewals & Payment.  
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Thank you for choosing .MY  
 
Best Regards,  
MYNIC Team  

  

 

Please do not reply to this email. Emails sent to this address will not be answered. 
 
MYNIC Berhad (735031-H) 
Level 3, Tower 2, Menara Cyber Axis, Jalan Impact, 63000 Cyberjaya, Selangor Darul Ehsan, Malaysia  
 

 

 
Disclaimer: 
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are 
not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received 
this e-mail by mistake, please delete this e-mail from your system. 
 
 


